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Systems subject to Notice of Violations and other Corrective Orders:

River Road* (NOV) — TWSI is awaiting a signed easement for the land occupied by the
sewer system. This is the final requirement TDEC had for resolution of the NOV.

Hidden Springs (Order) — See attached bi-monthly progress reports as filed with TDEC per
the terms of the Settlement Agreement.

Cross Plains (Order) — The drip fields have been installed and the lagoon taken offline per
the terms of the Settlement Agreement with TDEC. The CAP 2 was submitted to TDEC in
December and TWSI is awaiting approval of those plans so it can begin construction of the
sand filter.

* There is no KPI Report because there is no discharge from the facility.
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Jeff Risden

From: Jeff Risden
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 10:32 AM
To: Jessica Murphy; Matthew Nicks; Angela Jones; Britton Dotson; Brad Harris; Robert
Odette; Anastasia Sharp; Ryne Ruddock
Cc: Patrick.Parker@tn.gov; Billy Penny
Subject: Cross Plains Treatment Facility
- All -

As of Friday of last week {Feb 5) the drip fields at Cross Plains were completed and the lagoon taken offline. There is no
more discharge into the lagoon. Please iet me or Matt Nicks know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Jeff
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PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT SUMMARY
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2-15-2021 Hidden Springs Resort Expanslon
PROJECT OVERVIEW
Bloclere Excavation Complete excavation. Walting for rains to siow down.
Reber and Forming pads 75% Began forming steel for concrete pads
Repalr Road 100% Road repairs made to prep for conorste pad pouring
Bloclere Delivery 100% Bloclerea on sits and prepped for Installation
CONCLUSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS

» Biocleres were delivered to the office and we have moved them to the site. Rain and snow are filling the excavation, but we are
prepped to pour the pads when weather clears. We may have to remove any loose mud after we pump out excavation. Road has
been extenslvely repaired and should now be able to support concrete trucks.



Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc.
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PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT SUMMARY

2282021 Hidden Springs Resort Expansion I
PROJECT OVERVIEW
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Bloclere Excavation Rain fllled excavation and caved side in. Re-excavating.

Control Bullding Siding 50% Siding Control Buliding.

Moved Excavation Dirt 60% Moving Bavation Dirt for Tank Installation.

Pumped Exoavation Water 1009% Pumped Storm Water from Bloclere Excavation.

Removed Trees from Storm 100% Removed Downed Trees from Storms.
CONCLUSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS

*  WIlil continue to dig out excavation and clear excess mud for the tank installations. Rain Is expected for the remainder of the
week so we will continue finishing control building when operating equipment is deemed unsafs. Drip field slopes still remain
unsafe due to steep grade and constant rain.





